



Roosevelt Elementary PTA
October 8, 2019

Call to Order

- Meeting called to order by Mike Moylan at 6:44pm in the multipurpose room.

Principal's Report

- Mark Supa first wants to thank the great volunteers for helping make the Fun Run a success. Second, the Parent Chat/Equity meeting will take place November 7th from 6:30-7:30 in the multipurpose room. More info coming soon.

Review/Approve September 10, 2019 Meeting minutes.

- **Vote:** Motion made by Elizabeth McCabe; Motion seconded by Jenny Hack. Vote approved without opposition.

Old Business

- Treasurer's Update-Sarah Plamann out sick provided treasurers update through email. Email read aloud by Mike Moylan.
- **Vote:** Bylaws; Motion made by Heidi Bach; Motion seconded by Jenny Hack. Vote approved without opposition.

7:00 - New Business

- Pat Krygiel: Classroom Totes Request-provide each classroom (19 total) with blue totes to collect items for drives. Will look into pricing out and will vote on at the next meeting.
- Fall Green Space Cleanup and Weeding-Abbra Best proposes a committee to clean up and weed around the school year round. Will need a chair-Marisol and/or Maryann interested? Will need volunteers. Would be better to do this weeknights or weekends? Ask Boy and Girl Scouts to help, ask the Earth club (4th and 5th Graders) to help.
- Fun Run Report- Will update at a later date.
- Blood Drive Grant- Provided \$560. **Vote** to put these funds into canceled events funds. Motion made by Claire Cramton; Motion seconded by Mark Supa. Motion approved without opposition.
- Teacher/Classroom Request- Will revisit after winter break.
- New Payment/Deposit Request Form- Introduced and a copy was passed around will be added to the website.
- Chair Positions Full- Thank you to all the volunteers

- Book Fair Update- There was enough funds in the scholastic account to gift Mrs. Cobb \$1,250 for library restock, \$10/student last year and fill all teacher wish lists. This year, we were able to gift each student \$5 book and still have the account balance of \$3,586.44. Lora Wilson looking to train and pass on book fair to new chair.
- Box Tops-Goal \$1000. Use app, scans receipts instead of cutting out coupons. Make sure to give credit to individual class.
- Coffee Tables Update-Could have been better (weather), communication on location.
- End of Construction Event ideas- Food trucks, bubbles, 5th grade tours.

7:31 - Adjourn Meeting- Motion by Heidi Bach, seconded by Ericka Napoli

Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 12th at 6:30 pm in the multipurpose room.

Attendees:

Board: Mike Moylan, Heidi Bach, Jenny Hack, Claire Cramton

Mark Supa, Ericka Napoli, Lora Wilson, Liz Woo McCabe, Lorena Carole, Alisa Hayes,
TaMara Cherry